Hi Claire

Please find attached the highway recommendation for 11/00124/FUL.

Kind regards
Angela Levett
Strategic Development Officer

Planning & Transportation

Essex County Council | telephone: 01245 437 032 | extension: 51032

Fax: 01245 280 356 | email: Angela.Levett@essex.gov.uk
<mailto:Angela.LlLevettlessex.gov.uk>

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Angela & Paul Levett [mailto:panda.lev@tiscali.co.uk]
Sent: 16 March 2011 15:42

To: Angela Levett Strategic Development Officer

Subject: ROC 0032 11

Click here
<https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/eD68yjUglFjcohtw78djyaYyJpN3vo45g80wl4B+H5
38DcReAnapxNOsiGzgtWOFMwIOMAmMtGZAzxhTwrS+PKbg== to report this email as
spam.
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recipient (s) named above. It may contain confidential or privileged
information and should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other



person unless express permission is given.
recipient,

system.

If you are not a named
please contact the sender and delete the email from your

It is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriate
measures are in place to check for software viruses.



